
John Kennedy 

From: Allison Ellis [allison.ellis@ericsson.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:33 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0495-EX-ST-2008
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Sorry again!  It should be 25.  I wrote down the numbers after the decimal point by accident.   
  

Allison M. Ellis, Esq. 
Director, Regulatory Policy 
Ericsson Inc 
1634 Eye Street, NW Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20006 
Office: (202)824-0103  
Cell: (240)353-4702 
Fax: (202)783-2206  
This communication is confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent 
to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and delete the 
message without disclosing it. Thank you.  E-mail including attachments is susceptible to data 
corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send 
and receive e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, 
amendment, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof. 

  

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:29 PM 
To: Allison Ellis 
Subject: RE: 0495-EX-ST-2008 
  
There can't be 77 seconds.  It has to be 0 to 59 seconds. 
  

From: Allison Ellis [mailto:allison.ellis@ericsson.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:22 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 0495-EX-ST-2008 

The coordinates should be: 
  

39°14’16’’; 84°35’77’’ 

Sorry, I just started using Google earth and didn’t realize that if you moved the cursor the 
coordinates would  change but not necessarily the view.  A 

  



Allison M. Ellis, Esq. 
Director, Regulatory Policy 
Ericsson Inc 
1634 Eye Street, NW Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20006 
Office: (202)824-0103  
Cell: (240)353-4702 
Fax: (202)783-2206  
This communication is confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent 
to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and delete the 
message without disclosing it. Thank you.  E-mail including attachments is susceptible to data 
corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send 
and receive e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, 
amendment, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof. 

  

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:15 PM 
To: Allison Ellis 
Subject: RE: 0495-EX-ST-2008 
  
Double check the City/State or the Lat/Long; I believe one or both are wrong. 
  

From: Allison Ellis [mailto:allison.ellis@ericsson.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 1:28 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: 0495-EX-ST-2008 

Hi John, at our customer’s request, the location for this demo has been changed to  

3360 Compton Road 

Cincinnati, OH 45251 

38°57’33’’; 95°15’55’’ 

Since the STA has already been granted shall I file a request for modification?  A 

Allison M. Ellis, Esq. 
Director, Regulatory Policy 
Ericsson Inc 
1634 Eye Street, NW Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20006 
Office: (202)824-0103 

Cell: (240)353-4702 
Fax: (202)783-2206  

Page 2 of 30495-EX-ST-2008

9/29/2008



This communication is confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent 
to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and delete the 
message without disclosing it. Thank you.  E-mail including attachments is susceptible to data 
corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send 
and receive e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, 
amendment, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof.
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